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LOCATION: 201 Ngﬁ%hu$éxth Street, Garrett, Indiana
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OWNER: Robert Parker and Edna Parker
ADDRESS: 201 North Sixth Street, Garrett, Indiana 46738

DESCRIPTION: Cubical two-story hip-roofed mass with projecting end
gables on Northeast and Southwest corners. The structure has regular
fenestration with smooth surrounds and one over one sash; the walls

are @lapboarded and trimmed with plain boards at the corners and frieze.
The eaves are plain boxed projections and return within the end gables.
A two bay porch standing on a cast stone block base and supported by
battered square piers extends across the facade (West) and is covered
by a low hipped roof with plain projecting eaves over a plain archi-
trave.

SIGNIFICANCE: Local Colonial Revival example built in 1910 by

Henry Peters, a machinist at the B & O carshops and also a test driver
for the Imp Car Co. of Auburn. The house has always been owned and
occupied by B & O personnel--first Peters, then John Kleeman, Jr.,
crossing watchman and manager of the B & O water treatment plant; now
by Robert Parker, B & O conductor and local railroad historian.

ACREAGE: Less than one acre.

VERBAL BOUNDARY DISCRIPTION: Lot 1, block 14, Lot 2, block 14 of
Tolland's Addition.

QUADRANGLE.: SHEET: Auburn

UTM REFERENCE: 16-657300-4579295.



